special assessment bonds sold and delivered: and be it further

Resolved, That in the preparation of the City Engineer's final cost statement for payment of the contract cost of new paying of streets and alleys, any deductions or additions to the original contract shall be adjusted in the City portion of the contract, so that the original assessment roll previously confirmed and levied shall not be changed: Provided, That when such deduction or addition in the assessment portion exceeds 1 per cent of the contract price thereof, this procedure must be approved by the Common Council.

Adopted as follows:

Yeas—Councilmen Connor, Lincoln, Rogell, Smith, Van Antwerp, Wise, Youngblood, and President Miriani—8. Nays-None.

## Department of Public Works October 10, 1956.

Honorable Common Council:

Gentlemen—We are returning herewith the petition of the Board of Education requesting the vacation of Fargo Avenue between McIntyre and Northrop Avenues and the vacation of a portion of McIntyre Avenue north of Fargo Avenue. The vacation of said streets was approved by the City Plan Commission with the recommendation that sufficient land be allocated to extend Chippewa Avenue between Mc-Intyre and Northrop Avenues. The petition was then referred to this office by your Committee of the Whole for investigation and report.

We wish to advise that our investi-

gations are completed.

The petitioners issued an Interdepartmental Purchase Order No. 15384, in the amount of \$232.74 in favor of the Detroit Fire Department to cover the cost of removing signal system wires located in Fargo Avenue to be vacated.

other City Departments and privately owned utility companies reported that they will be unaffected by the vacation of said streets or that they have reached satisfactory agreements with the petitioners regarding their installations therein.

As the vacation of said streets is necessary for the proper utilization of the school site, we recommend the adoption of the attached resolution.

Respectfully submitted, GLENN C. RICHARDS. Commissioner.

By Councilman Lincoln:

Resolved, That all of Fargo Avenue 60 feet wide between the east line of McIntyre Avenue 80 feet wide as now established and the west line of Northrop Avenue 60 feet wide as platted in Herbert J. Wilson's Lahser Homes Subdivision of part of the S.E. ¼ of the N.E. ¼ of Section 4 T 1 S R. 10 E., Redford Township, Wayne County, Subdivision of part of the S.E. ¼ of the N.E. ¼ of Section 4 T 1 S R. 10 E., Redford Township, Wayne County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 54, the lowest on purchases and the

Page 17 of Plats, Wayne County Rec. Page 17 of Plats, wayne County Records, the south 30 feet being platted in the above mentioned subdivision. and the north 30 feet having been acquired through condemnation pro-

Also the east 20 feet of McIntyre
Avenue 80 feet wide as now established lying between the south line of Fargo Avenue 60 feet wide and the south line of Chippewa Avenue 50 feet wide, extended easterly, which portion of McIntyre Avenue herein described was deeded to the City of Detroit for street purposes and accepted by the Common Council of the City of Detroit on November 23, 1948, J.C.C.

Be and the same are hereby vacated as public streets to become a part and parcel of the adjoining property, and

Resolved, That the north 50 feet of that part of the N.E. ¼ of Section 4, T. 1 S. R. 10 E., City of Detroit, Wayne County, Michigan, lying between the east line of McIntyre Avenue, 80 feet wide as now established, and the west line of Northrop Avenue 60 feet wide as now established and lying south of and adjoining the south line of Lahser Meadows Subdivision, as recorded in Liber 78, Pages 32 and 33 of Plats, Wayne County Records, be and the same is hereby allocated for street purposes to be known as Chippewa Avenue.

Adopted as follows:

Yeas—Councilmen Connor, Lincoln, Rogell, Smith, Van Antwerp, Wise, Youngblood, and President Miriani—8. Nays-None.

## Department of Public Works October 11, 1956.

Honorable Common Council:

Gentlemen—Submitted herewith for confirmation are contracts entered into as authorized and directed by your formal proceedings dated 9-11-56.

PW-2177, Lateral Sewer 6924 in Halley & Chapel from Fullerton to Davison, Jos. A. Gerard Construction Co.

Respectfully submitted, GLENN C. RICHARDS, Commissioner.

By Councilman Lincoln:

Resolved, That contract listed in the foregoing communication be and the same is hereby confirmed.

Adopted as follows:

Yeas—Councilmen Connor, Lincoln, Rogell, Smith, Van Antwerp, Wise, Youngblood, and President Miriani—8. Nays-None.

## Purchases and Supplies October 16, 1956.

Honorable Common Council: